Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
Wednesday December 16, 2015

6:30pm Work Study Session

1. Presentations: Information on the Veterans Treatment Court
2. Officials Reports
3. Discussions regarding agenda items.

7:00 pm Reqular Meeting
Pledge of @ltegiance

Roll Call: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Rauch, Rollet, Zamecki.

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated December 2, 2015.
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated December 2, 2015.

Scheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:
$cheduled Hearings:

Communications “A” -
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Conversion Amendment,

TF88-196 Kiwanis Park Page 2
2. Memo from Administrator; Re: Court Consolidation Study Page 15
3. Memo from Administrator; Re: Contract Modification -

Grant Forgiveness Program Page 35

Communications “B” = (Receive and File)

Ordinances:
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Second Reading - 1298.17
Exterior Building Wall Materials

Old Business:
New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant # 1295 - $1,121,041.09

Adjournment: 9:,«“ - ._%wm ?_.

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk
Page 1




JOSETH G. KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCYZ
City Clorg

JAMES E. DALLOS
Treastrer

City of Sonthgaty
NORMN A J, WURMLINGER
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

- CITY COUNCIL, -
JOHN CRAZIANI
Cowncit Prosidens
KAREN E. GEORCE
MARK FARRAM
BILL COLOVOS
DALE W, ZAMECK]
PHILLIP J, RaliCH
CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET

Memorandum

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator |3 5L/

Date: December 5, 2015

Re: Conversion Amendment; Between the Michigan Natural Resources Trust

Fund and the City of Southgate; TF88-196 Kiwanis Park

In 2004 the City entered into a conversion agrecment with the Mich

igan Natural Resources Trust

Fund (MNRTT) for propertics now known as Kiwanis Park (formerly the Trenton Roadside Park) and the
Fitness C

Southgate I'un and
the land is committed (encumbered) to public outdoor recreation land uses
“Amendment 1o the Project Agreement Due (o the Conversion” TF88-19¢,

enter (the Southgate YMCA). When a community accepts a MNRTF grant

in perpetuity. The proposed
Amendment #2 references a

change in the land area originally acquired with MNRTF monies for Kiwanis Park.

The attached maps show that the original Kiwanis Park site encumbered 11.41 acres. Later 213
acres of that park was sold to Lowe’s, triggering what is called a conversion. An MNRTF conversion
requires that if there is a reduction in the land area first encumbered, the community must replace the Jand
lost to public outdoor recreation with land of equal or greater market and recreation value,

Southgate proposes adding 1.0 acres abutting Kiwanis Park and 3.2

acres of [and surrounding the

Southgate Fun and Fitness Center to replace the land arca lost in the sale 10 Lowe’s, This land must
remain committed to public outdoor recreation (explaining the irregular boundary and exclusion of any

To complete this paperwork City Council’s favorable consideration of the Conversion
Amendment and authorizing the Mayor to exccute al| necessary documents would be greatly appreciated,

I will be very happy to answer your questions and address your comments.

Sincerely,

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator

G0 DINSTOLEDO ROAD - SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN RIS ¢ 7342255

page 2

22 e FAN: T34240-141 4




Michigan Deparment of Natural Resources - Grants Management

MicHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST Funp
AMENDMENT ToO PROJECT AGREEMENT
DUE 1O CONVERSION

Grantee: City of Southgate
Project Title: Kiwanis Park
Project Location: City of Southgate, Wayne County

Project and Amendment Number; TF88-196, Amendment &

This amendment to the Agreement listed above, entered into between the Michigan Department
of Natural Resources ("DEPARTMENT") and the cITY OF SOUTHGATE in the county of WAYNE

("GRANTEE"), is to resolve a conversion of a grant-assisted site, indicated above at Project
Location.

“‘Mitigation area” hag been secured by the GRANTEE, as documented by the GRANTEE and
approved by the DEPARTMENT. The mitigation area consists of 1.0 acres, located at Kiwanis

The amendment may be executed Separately by the parties and is not effective until both the
GRANTEE and the DEPARTMENT have signed it.

governing body as evidenced by the resolution attached to the Agreement as Appendix C. Itis
the sole responsibility of the GRANTEE to determine if its laws, policies, or Procedures require
approval by its governing body before execution of this amendment by the GRANTEE.

By signature of this amendment, the GRANTEE certifies that: (please check appropriate
box below)

] Approval of the amendment by its governing body is not required.

] The amendment has been approved by resolution, true copy attached.

page 3

1 FR1910-4 {Rev 07r25r2008)




Project and Amendment Number: TF88-196, Amendment #2

GRANTEE
SIGNED: WITNESSED:
By: By:
Title: By:
Date: _J
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
SIGNED: WITNESSED:
By: By:

Steven J. DeBrabander, Manager

Grants Management
EFFECTIVE DATE: By:

|
page 4

PR1910-4 (Rev 0712512008)




APPENDIX A

MICHIGAN NATURA

L RESOURCES TRUST FUND
PROJECT AGREEMENT and A

MENDMENT TF88-196, Amendment #2

Legal Description and Boundary Map of the REVISED Project Area
Due to Conversion

page5

PR1910-4 (Rev 07r25:2008)




ML Ve or 320 35

TEYi e Sre i

590033

3 26a 0.93 A
8990032

o 25a 0.93 Ae.

. !

t 24 - 0.9
$90030

» 23¢ .93 A
9 29

) 2%2a 0. 33 Aa.

4 2lg 0. 93 Ae,

E? .
% 20a) s n.I 950026 °

2 20a2 v. 75 A
S 1902990024 ATk

1Ba 0. 93 4.
¥ 990022

A 17 0. 93 Aa,
990021

. 16a 0.93Ac.
550020

880067
14,60 A,

. JOUTHGATE COMMUNITY
SCHooL BISTRICT

PRAIN

8. 93 Ae.

ld4al  0.71 A

TRENTO N

{vac. Lsa

ROADSIDE

P.57)

"1
3
fla
N
.
L 11
X
3
&
990074 Py
2
3,28 A x
{vac.Lse ps) &'
A
x
- TH
wl ,7‘!
= s )
-« E 1y
I

07X

N N e N B . R D N
= 8Rody y “
IS"“,"’ m0h£££=ug19|
§8.53 | | 23 L. L !
; @
c(
o
x 350073 *
14,38 Ac.
(wm:. LS4 p, 57)
L.E&F ». 78
z
[»]
-
z
wh
o .
N
3 CAMBRIDGE AVE, $0 FT.WD. =
i [ ]
2
- 4
2
o
o
o o
950070 )
N
13.95 A, 'J;"
. W,
R
L]
(vac. .51 r.73) .
5 3,
a8 H
2 )
o -
(™S
o ;
o]
» Y -
A :
=
=)
1
ssogr? ' .@
- i
« .00 Ac. ? 930071
g 7, 6.07 Ac,
i
[+ a
(VAC. 161 n1s) w
[
o
z
2 . >
% -
-]
("“LUED) sso07s002 page’6
: 451 A, )
® % K
¢!
°f
&

HOE




et l_.-?:.fa.:_,.,.‘,-_;'?.‘_ ETr LT,
tr 2T ey, &=

3 il i
& T d
BTSN 1 T,

TR b o
T AT
s T ., *

by
& H a

LR T .--.",..‘ -..k- - . v ) %
BT S | ! Y St
- RE-NE $7 A 7, 2

S oR2 R A "rf-*"“u.as Ae

uetepdead

. Y Vhp s
. - - . LX) .
YL . . , .L e, S, :o- ‘-; .
N PR C - (Vl.‘:-.l’..u a7y .
. el o Z . l_nG! £.78 o
- % - . ‘. 0 - - » * ..
e T . - a . . 4 l' N
e AU Lo LT e A
L' " .-“ , B 10., . .
Dot - B 2 e e o o, T s L X
‘ oy by} e -~ . e -
° 14- 60 Agi - . P NI L B '
CJ . rdm g . P O U . . A . BT .. .-. 5 ..‘_‘ P TN
- ._-_’..."._ ,:,. a - .'Q-;-‘ .":l' . v ‘f-t e bl P ]
B A o y ‘ : i ~O :
e "o L N B Y . z--. . . o N - w B
—— - . :

—-i .t

] .

" CAMBRIDGE .

..
-

. A -
. v . . e =
UROC IR B S e
1990070 :
- o7 . .
P T ,.o 1 2.- .
e 3 ol o

fpr b=,y .—.--l‘.‘. ’-“ ..--.‘.

e et .
R TR
W TV TR aay 4. L 405

".‘ . -'..' . S e a, b ases- PRyt .,i!-
. [ a Ll * “may ey . 0
AR IR 5 Y 23 Ae
‘!_...,.:_vs_-,;f,. - .‘"0 '_:!%?::5 Alc .r' ,

¥ ety e

R T Nl
g odiselbes pog) i

. K t bmmata,

-
*

i L.
R T £ -, B




S.E. 1/4 of Section 36, T. 3 S.,R. 10 E, City of Southgate, Wayne County,
ibed ag beginning ata point distant N 89° 35 0g" W.,1327.27 feet Incasured along
ection 36, and N. 0° 04' gg E., 1237.33 feet from the S.E. comner of Section 36,

€t wide); thence northerly 735 g feet along westerly line of Trenton Road op the arc of 3
Curve concave (o the northeas; (radius 223 0.80 feet, chord bearing N, 9° 1821 W., 731.70 feet);
08' 00" E. 55 9.99 feet along the west line of Trentop Road to the south line of Leroy
(86 feet wide); thence N. 89° 14 30'W, 280.29 feet along said south line; thence S.0° g

URBAN ENGINEERING COMPANY
6748 ALLEN ROAD
ALLEN PARK, MICHIGAN 480}
PHONE; 3 13-383-51535

MARCH 29, 2007

SHEET 2 OF 2

JOB NO. 8601N.- PARK
CLIENT: CITY OF SOUTHGATE
page 8




APPENDIX B

MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND

PROJECT AGREEMENT and AMENDMENT TF88-196 . Amendment #2

L.egal Description and Boimdary Map of the Mitigation Area

page 9

4 PR1310-4 (Rav 07/25r2008)




 Addendum #3 Frenton Roadside Park
LEROY AVE. 86' WD,

TRENTON ROAD 120' wo,

TRENTON ROADSIDE PARK

Q.U acreg

G B e - ]E2)

= LI ;
] v i D 6T AT

1 Yeheed i -
- TeiS¢ed olmda.sjmap

= meny—
T Frp

CAMBRIDGE AVE,
80' wo,

ARC 73% p2'
RADIUS 2230,80°

CENTRAL ANGLE 18* 52° 42°

CH. BRG. N. 09* 18° 21" W. 731.70°

2 g }
- 3’.‘ -
290,
3. ¢
~PONT OF -
./ DEGINNING EE’. s ¥
8 g 35
g $ooy URBAN ENGINEERING COMPANY
G ud e _ 8748 ALLEN ROAD |
LI 5 e ALLEN PARK, MICHIGAN 48101
g S- 89" 35 PHONE:  313-383-5155
8= MARCH 29, 2007
‘v SHEET 1 OF 2
- o
RIS In, - JOB NO, 8501N—PARK
%'J,R‘H_”fg‘ Sa CLENT: QTY OF SOUTHGATE
! y N. 89" 35' 00" W. 1337.27
- S. UNE OF SBo, 38— — 4%
" PENNSYLVANIA ROAD. 120" wo, ' .

page 10




Z

e

revisead boounda,
munt
pacjc, 2 of 2.

Per Amend

TF2g-1490

POB
S01°04'50°8
n 60.00"
Sl
1812
v

Nl 1/4 commg
= CTGH 28

NBa'SS:

NOI*Z3S0"
Ry

page 11

SBE3E10'Y
388,73

. SOI'E3%0E
X . S -
= - 2 4
z,m.Mw\»..m. -
sf
"._m...— \..U.......
A%\ v LINE TABLE Y
I~ LINE | LENGTH | BEARING .
. J a 1950 NeI"2313V
_ oo An L2 24.00]  588°36'10°W
_r..h?uu. -
o _
_ 2
it £ [
= 3 .M o]
ot 0 c._..“-
| (TN .
R T v | NOI'23750°'W
12521 ey e T B —s
LiET
e

.IHE.IL.



Southgate Fun and Fitness Center
Mitigation Parcel Description

Part of the northeast 1/4 corner of Section 26, T. 3 S, R.10E, City of Southgate, Wayne County,

Michigan, described as beginning at a point on the south line of North Line Road (120 feet wide)

distant S, 01 degrees 23 minutes 50 seconds E. 60.00 feet and N. 88 degrees 55 minutes 24 seconds

164.03 feet to the point of beginning. Parcel contains 3.20 acres,

page 12




APPENDIX C

MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND

PROJECT AGREEMENT and AMENDMENT IF88~196, Amendment #2

Local Resolution, if Required by Local Regulation

page 13

PR1910-4 (Rav 07/25/2008)



APPENDIX C

MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND
PROJECT AGREEMENT and AMENDMENT Trgg-19¢ . _Amendment #2

Local Resolution, if Required by Locai Regulation

page 14

FR13104 (Rev 07/25r2008)




JOSEPH G. KUSPA
Mavar

JANICE M. FERENCZ
Citv Clerk

JAMES L. DALLOS
Treasurer

City of Southgate

NORM A, WURMLINGER

- CITY COUNCIL -
JOHN GRAZIAN|
Council President
KAREN E, CEORGE
MARK FARRAH
BILL COLOvVOS
DALE W, ZAMECK]
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
CHRISTOPIER P, ROLLET

Memorandum MUNICIPAL BUILDING
To: Mayor and City Council

_ , . G~
From; Bryce Kelley, City Administrator
Date; 9 December 2015
Re: Court Consolidation Study
Background

In 2014 the State Court Administrator published a report calling for the consolidation of the 28"

District Court with the 33 District court located in the City of Woodha

Administration engaged in numerous conversations with the State of Michigan. The City argued that for
a variety of valid reasons Southgate would be best served with an independent court system. However,

should the state desire to eliminage the 28" District Court (he City would
the Cities of Wyandotte and Rivervicw.

At the end of 2014 the State adopted Public Act 58 of 2014,

be better served by working with

which allowed for the voluntary

merger of the Cities of Southgate, Wyandotte, and Riverview thereby creating a new District Court
serving three municipalities. The bjil also included various other court consolidation and realignment

directives in other jurisdictions throughout the state.

The District Court Consolidation Analysis,

Shared Services Feasibility Study of the 28th and 27th District Courts

Prompted by Public Act 58 of 2014 the Cities of Southgate, Wyandotte, and Riverview wished to
study and evaluate the feasibility of consolidating the 28" District Court (servicing Southgate cases) with

the 27" District Court (servicing Wyandotte and Riverview cases). Pla

nte Moran conducted the District

Court Consolidation Analysis, Shared Services Feasibility Study of the 28% ang 270 District Courts. The
purpose of the analysis was to identify potential issues, costs, and benefits for a merger of both Courts at

some level,

The State Court Administrative Office (SCAQ) manages the State’s court systems. Using SCAQ

criteria to evaluate caseloads Plante Moran has determined there is a nee

d for 1.64 judges 10 serve the 2§

and 27" District Courts. T hercfore the creation of a new 26™ District Court would not relieve the necd for
two judges (the sampling data confirming this is found on page 6 of the analysis).

1400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD - S0 THEATE MICHIGAN 48105 . 734-

page 15

JRH-322 - FAN: T34-246-1414




Plante & Moran developed four possible scenarios with impacts:

Scenario Description Impact
1 No consolidation No impact ~ No capital costs, no increase in operational
costs
2 28" District Courthouse absorbs | Significant capital costs - marginal operational benefits
all 27'* District Court activitias
3 27" District Courthouse absorbs | Significant capital costs - marginal operationa! benefits
ail 28" District Court activities
4 Both courthouses remain in Moderate transition costs - marginal operational benefits
operation with services
redesigned to realize efficiencies

The four scenarios and their respective impacts are straightforward. Plante Moran did not include
capital or other associated costs with Scenarios 2-4; that is up to the governing bodies to determine.

. Scenario 1 leaves everything in place and has no Impact on the current status and operation of the
two courts.

2. Scemarios 2 & 3 moves one court 1o the other and vice versa. In both cases these changes require
significant funding. None of the three Cities are in a position 1o finance these costs at this time.

3. Lastly Scenario 4 does feave both courts intact and may offer marginal operational efTiciencies;
and as in Scenarios 2 & 3 comes with a cost.

It warrants mentioning that should the Cities chose not to consolidate at this time the State may
pursue legislation requiring a consolidation with another District Court.

At this time I am recommending City Council receive and file the District Court Consolidation
Analysis, Shared Services Feasibility Study dated December 2015 by Plante Moran, with the
understanding that Scenario 1 is in the best interest of Southgate residents and businesscs. Scenario |
allows the City to continue to provide its professional level of service in the Court system and avoids any
negative impacts that may result in additional debt and associated costs as a result of a consolidation
estimated to provide marginal benefits.

{ look forward to addressing your questions and comments,

Sincerely,

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator

page 16







28" and 27" District Court Consolidation Analysis

Table of Contents

Management Summary .......... STy R st MRS L o TS e e e e 3
Project Scope and Objectives................ e Bz G e g S s R 3
Project Approach ettt e s R A i 4 AR S e e e s s e
Court F'mﬁles RS e
State Court Frlurltles AR . G

2|Pago

page 18




28" and 27" District Court Consolidation Analysis

PROJECT SCOPE AND OBJECTIVES

The Plante Moran team was selected by the Cities of Southgate, Wyandotte, and Riverview lo
evaluate the feasibility of consolidating the 28" District Court (servicing Southgate cases) with the
27" District Court (servicing Wyandotte and Riverview cases). The purpose of lhe analysis was o
identify issues, costs, and benefits associate with such a merger. In addition, logistics associated
with a municipal consolidation are included for consideration, although the costs associated with
those logistics have not been estimated.

Under 2014 Public Act 58 (House Bill 5123), the governing bodies of the three municipalities can
authorize a consolidation prior to January 1, 2016. Should that authorization occur, it would be
effective immediately and the two courts would consolidate into a single 26™ District Court. The
judges from the 28 and 27" would then serve in the newly formed 26% and become publicly
elecied by the new jurisdiction of all three municipal boundaries.
PROJECT APPROACH
The Plante Moran leam of consultants received and reviewed several key documents. Key
documents reviewed included:

» Budget information for 28' and 27" District Courts

+ Position lists and/ or organization charts

«  Building floorplans for both facilities (court space only)

¢ 2015 State Court Administrative Office (SCAQ) Performance Measures Data Packet

= Case filings for both courts

The Plante Moran team also conducted informational meetings with key individuals to gather
additional documentation, gain insight into key issues and concerns, and to review and confirm the
project objectives, These meetings occurred on-site at the court locations or over the phone and
inciuded the following:

* Hon. James A. Kandrevas, 28'™ District Court Judge

* Hon. Randy L. Kalmbach, 27" District Court Judge

* Bryce Kelley, Southgate City Administrator

* Doug Drysdale, Riverview City Manager

* Todd Drysdale, Wyandotte City Manager

* Stacie Nevalo, 27" District Court Administrator

« Jeff Meussner, 28" District Court Administraior

» David Angileri, Southgale Finance Directlor Deborah Green, State Court Administrative
Office Region 1 Coordinator
Tours of each courthouse were also conducted with an aim to identify any court design deficiencies
or concerns. Since court activily varies from day-to-day according to caseflow management, effiorts
were made to identify operational issues that are encountered throughout the court week. Since
court activity is dependent upon judicial philosophy and space considerations, attempts to normalize
court activities were not made.

3IFage page 19



28" and 27" District Court Consolidation Analysis

COURT PROFILES

The 28" District Courl is located at 1 4720 Reaume Parkway. The facility has two courtrooms - ong
with jury box that serves as the primary courtroom — and one smaller couriroom that is used by a
part ime magistrate. The smaller courtroom is in a section of the building that is adjacent to
probation and limited training space while the larger courtroom is adjacent lo court administralion,
judicial chambers, detention, jury room, and judicial secretary. The section with the smaller

two operations is a secured inmate transfer area. Currently, Court jurisdictian only includes cases
with the City of Southgate. Non-judicial staffing for the Court includes:

»  Court administrator

¢ Judicial secretary

*  Four full time court clerks

*  One part lime court clerk

* Two part time cashiers

e One full time probation agent

*  One part time probation agent

* Three part ime probation Supervisors
*  One full time coun officer

* Three parl time court officers

The 28 Disirict Court is currently establishing a veteran's treatment court, Once established, this
count will have a specialty case management process and will handle cases from eighteen
jurisdictions. Since this is still in planning phases, it was not considered for this report, However,
when the jurisdictions conclude on direction regarding consolidation, the veteran's treatment court
might be an additional consideration. Prior to the veteran's treatment court being operational, the
court will solidify agreement with the eighteen jurisdictions through a memorandum of
understanding,

The 27" District Court is located at 2015 Biddle Avenue. This facility was constructed more recently
than the 28th District Court. It also shares space with a police department although there are
several public areas in which common Space is shared. The majority of court-related activities occur
on the first floor including the primary courtroom, cashier, clerk, probation, judicial chambers, court
administration, jury room, law library, and file storage. A second floor includes a smaller magistrate
court, magistrate's office, and space for cashiering as well as meeting space for attorney-client
conferences. The couriroom on the second floor has one noteworthy security concern with the
current configuration: furniture is not secure which could potentially become a danger during certain
court activities, An additional concern is that the public and the magistrate share common hallway
Space. For security, public movement and judicial/ court staif movement should be kept separate
However, correcting this within the existing design would cause a greater concern with egress.

4|Page

page 20




28" and 27" District Court Consolidation Analysis

The Court's jurisdiction includes the cities of Wyandotte and Riverview through an agreement
between the two cities that was reached several years ago. Non-judicial slaffing for the Court
includes:

*  Court administrator

» Probation director

* One part time probation officer (pending full time status)
* Three full time clerk/ court recorders

*  One full time clerk/ cashier

* Two part time clerk/ cashiers

* One part time filing clerk/ clerk assistant

* Four part lime court officers

* Two part time court officers/ security

*  One part time workforce supervisor

*  Four part time workforce officers

Both courts have the designation of
maore municipalities within a county. In general, both courts a
disposition. Both courts also exceed the State time guideline
misdemeanors within 63 days and 60 percent of felonies with
does not meet State guideline of dis
28" District Court does. A comparat

“third class district court”

meaning that each supports one or
re above the State average for case
of disposing with 85% of

in 14 days. The 27" District Court
posing with 90 percent of civil infractions within 35 days but the
ive tabie for the two courts appears below:

s s s e B A R A L T LT My, e e T T P e LTy S e e e
27 District Court 28" District Court
Number of Judges One One
Magistrate support Semi-weekly Semi-weekly

Online ticket Yes, through GovPay Yes, through GovPay
Video State system State system
IT system State JIS State JIS

Security concerns

None reporied

None reported

2014 felony filings* 105 121
Popuiation” 38,369 30,047
2014 misdemeanor filings* 2,296 1,600
2014 Civil Infractions* 7,678 11,487
2014 General Civil* 890 702
2014 Summary Civil* 851 708

“Information taken from State Court Administrative Office

5| M. go

page 21




28" and 27 District Court Consolidation Analysis

One important distinction between the twa courts is personnel arrangements. The 28h District
Court's services are provided by unionized employees whereas the 27 District Court is a non-
union environment, This may impact consolidating services and reorganizing staffing models.

STATE COURT PRIORITIES

According to the Michigan Supreme Court's Annual Report (
the Supreme Court's website, the reduction of judicial seats

2013 is the most recent available) and
is a priority throughout the State. The

report identifies 121 courts in 46 counties as having concurrent jurisdiction plans in which judicial

resources are shared. Concurrent jurisdiction plans can have
sharing caseloads, transferring types of cases, combining sp

arraignments, or shared administrative duties,

Since the 2013 Annual Report, the State in 2014 approved Public Act 58 (
further reduced the number of judges statewide. In addition to several red
jurisdictions, this act allows the elimination of the 27!

a broad application and can include
ecific court functions such as

House Biil 5123) which

uctions in other

and 28" District Courts and repiaces them

with the 26" District Court — in essence, combining the two courts and changing ils designation. The
jurisdiction of the new court wouid include the cities of Wyandotte, Riverview, and Southgate. Under
the Public Act, judges currently presiding over the two courts would also preside in the 26' District

Court for the remainder of their elected term. In
have a chief judge who is appointed by the Sup

itis important to note that Public Act 58 oni
number of judges that will serve the court. it does no

aclivities. This distinction is important, as the Pubiic

court house onto the three jurisdictions, While this may

consolidation, it is not specified in the Act,

Michigan, district courts with more than one judge
reme Court.

y mentions courts, jurisdiction of the courts and the
t mention court houses, court rooms, or court

Act can be inlerpreted as prescribing a single

become an eventual outcome of a

The SCAO has developed methodologies to identify the extent to which judicial resources are

required so that the reduction occurs in a methodolo

methodology, the combined caseload for the two co

Public Act 58 specifies that the newly created 26
appear that the immediate intent of the proposed ¢

judges.

A sampling of the SCAQ's analysis ap
Administrator;

gical fashion. According to the SCAO's

utrts resulis in need for 1.654 judges. Since

District Court would have two judges, it dees not
ourt consolidation is to reduce the number of

pears below. Data was shared by the SCAO Region 1

Case Group Case Avg Combined Workload  Judicial Need by Case
Weight Fiiings Group

Felony 48 271 12,466 0.1385
Misdemeanor 28 1,792 50,704 0.5634
Non-Traffic Civil 4 1,130 4,519 0.0502

Traffic Misdemeanor 9 1,848 16,629 0.1848

Traffic Civil 1 14,181 18,436 0.2048
Infraction

QUIL Misdemeanor 46 364 16,796 0.1866

6lMage

page 22



28" and 27" District Court Consolidation Analysis

General Civil 9 1,1884 16,959 0.1884
Small Claims 12 351 4,208 0.0468
Landlord-Tenant 6 1,227 7,362 0.0818

Summary 148,863 1.6540

T|Page page 23



EEE

28" and 27" District Court Consolidation Analysis

Findings
ANALYSIS

Since Public Act 58 does nol specify that all court activities must be provided in a single courthouse,
there are multiple options for the jurisdictions to consider. Four scenarios are explored to determine
the exlent to which a consoiidation is preferable.

Scenario 1: No consoiidation

In essence, this is the status quo option. If the three jurisdictions fail to take action before January 1,
20186, this will be the default scenario. The two courts would continue to operate as they currently
do for the immediate future. The cosls and benefits associated with this would be the same as the
current configuration,

Scenario 2: 28" District Courthouse absorbs ail 27" District Court activities

Of the two courthouses, the 28" District Court has a tighter Space configuration with very little
unused space. Currently, only a training room and one office are not ailocaled for a specific regular
use, Also, the magistrate courtroom is not configured for a jury box although it can be madified 1o
create a judicial chamber. It is very improbable that the courthouse as it is currently configured
couid handle an increase of 140% in misdemeanor filings due to the amount of additional staff
space that would be required to handle the additional activities,

Additional construction and facility redesign would be required to accommodate the increase in
court activity. If this were to occur, it would likely be to the north and to the east of the magisirate’s
court. The capital costs associated with this scenario was not estimated but it likely would be
comparable to the square footage cost of the court expansion after accounting for inflationary
factors.

Scenario 3: 27" District Courthouse absorbs aii 28" District Court activities

The 27" District Courthouse was designed and constructed more recently. It was designed to
account for limited potential growth. Instead, a reduction of personnel has occurred over the course
of the last several years. This has resulted in a moderate increase in unused space. Even so, as
was the case with Scenario 2, it is improbable that the courthouse as currently configured couid
accommaodate the requisite increase in caseload from the 28" Court. The magistrate's courtroom on
the second floor would require significant redesign to create judicial chambers, appropriate egress,
and separation of judicial and public foot traffic. A more appropriate redesign would likely include
the construction of a second full court on the first floor — likely to the north of the current facility.

Scenario 4: Both courthouses remain in operation with services redesigned to realize
efficiencies

A consolidated court can have muitiple locations. Under this scenario, the two courthouses would
rematn in operation but change their jurisdiction to 26-1 District Court and 26-2 District Court, Under
this scenario, the following advantages are possible;

= Court Administration. In & consolidated arrangement, only one court adminisirator position
would be required. However, additionaj administrative support would likely be required and
creating an administrative assistant position would help with overail administration. Savings
wouid be moderate,

BfPage

page 24




28" and 27* District Court Consolidation Analysis

Probation. Both courts currently have active probation, drug testing and work programs,
Consolidating these programs into a single location will enable a more efficient delivery of
services. In addition, the increased number of probationers may allow additional program
offerings for judges to consider when sentencing offenders thereby expanding the
continuum of sanctioning options,

Daocket Management, Currently, both judges schedule their dockets in advance so that
cases can be disposed of in a prompt manner. A judge's unscheduled absences (iliness,
funeral, etc.) require all cases to be rescheduled. This cascades intc the need for other
court participants to reschedule their cases with short notice. In a multi-judge court, the
second judge may be able lo assume the assignment of cases to decrease (he impact on
the public.

Clerk Duties. Case management and cashiering duties are similar among the two courts
and both have times during which case volume results in heavy work activity and times
during which case volume results in lighter work activity. If consolidated, staif could be more
efficiently assigned. This could lead to moderate savings as well.

However, a consalidated arrangement would cause issues that would lead to additional work
activities that must be recognized. These include:

An agreement between the three municipalities will need to be reached. Since some court
aclivities will likely occur in Wyandotte and others wili occur in Southgate, it is likely that one
location may bear a greater degree of court activity than the other. How this impacts
budget, facility support, technology support, elc. will need to be agreed upon,

If criminal decket is handled in just one of the courthouses, this will create a workload
imbaiance on the police department that is adjacent to that courthouse. Consideration of
this issue should be reflected in the agreement.

Currently, one court has a unionized workforce while the other does not. A decision related
to collective bargaining and all other employee relation issues should precede an
implementation plan.

A plan for implementing the consolidation will need {o be developed and executed. Such a
plan will likely take months to develop and several months to execute,

SUMMARY
Scenario 1: No impact ~ No capital costs, no increase in operationai cosls
Scenario 2: Significant capital costs, marginal operational benefits
Scenario 3: Significant capital costs, marginal operational benefits
Scenario 4: Moderate transition costs, marginal operational benefits
Conclusion: Scenario 4 appears preferable

g 4 Page

page 25



28" and 27* District Court Consolidation Analysis

Recommendation

The consolidation of courts may offer modest benefits to the three municipalities — provided that
both courthouses remain in operation. Doing so will allow operational savings and increased
flexibility for judicial case management without incurring significant capital costs. However, doing so
will result in transition costs ~ particularly as it relates to personnel transition and documented
agreement among the three jurisdictions.

If the three municipalities decide to take aclion lo consolidate, they must pass resolutions to do so
prior to January 1, 2016. The merger from the Supreme Court's perspective will take effect January
1, 2016 and logistics associated with updating court reporting, appointing a chief judge, and
determining case management will need to oceur. If this path is chosen, it is recommended that the
pariicipating jurisdictions contacl the State Treasury and State Court Administrative Office to identify
whether this effort may qualify for grant funding to assist with consolidation efforts.

If any or ali three municipalities decide not to consolidate, the slatus quo scenario will result. Both
district courts will continue to operate under the current configuration.

In either case, the jurisdictions are cautioned that there appears to be nothing that would prohibit
the legislature from taking action requiring a consolidation in the future. Such an action might be
similar to the one identified in Public Act 58 or it might require a less preferable arrangement. The
consolidation of courts has been a priority of the Supreme Gourt and it does not appear {o be
diminishing. If the creation of the 26" District Court appears to be a preferable arrangement to other
possibilities, the municipaiities may wish {0 be proactive in this efforl.

Finally, many of the potential benefits of consolidation can also be addressed through a concurrent

jurisdiction plan. If the two judges identify common interests that can benefit both courts as they are
currently configured, they may wish to explore this path,

W|Page

page 26



*wealth management

audit - tax - copsulting




JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
Clyy Clerk KAREN E. CEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECK]
City of Sonthgate PHILLIP J. RAUCIH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum i
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator / lg"
Date: December 4, 2015
Re: Second Reading for Adoption of Zoning Ordinance Amendment -

1298.17 EXTERIOR BUILDING WALL MATERIALS.

This is the second reading of an amendment to the City of Southgate Zoning Ordinance
recommended by the Planning Commission.

This amendment proposes adding language to clarify Part Twelve, Planning and Zoning
Code, Section 1298.17, Exterior Building Wall Materials. The amendment adds “Painting of
brick or facebrick™ to the list of prohibited exterior materials in the City’s non-residential zoning
districts.

The first reading of this amendment was held at the City Council meeting of December 2,
2015. If adopted by City Council the amendment will become effective immediately.

Your favorable consideration would be greatly appreciated,
I look forward to addressing Council’s questions and comments,

Sincerely,

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator

page 28

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHOATE MICHIC AN 48105 « 7149381077 « Ba v pALR RV RN



First Reading to Amend the Codified Ordinances of the City of Southgate

ORDINANCE NO. 15-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND PART TWELVE, PLANNING AND ZONING CODE,
SECTION 1298.17, EXTERIOR BUILDING WALL MATERIALS OF THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE.,

Preamble

An Ordinance to amend Part Twelve, Planning and Zoning Code, Section
1298.17, Exterior Building Wall Materials of the Codified Ordinances of the City of
Southgate,

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Southgate, Michigan, that Part
Twelve, Planning and Zoning Code, Section 1298.17, Exterior Building Wall Materials of
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Southgate be amended.

RESOLVED, that the Code of the City of Southgate Section 1298.17 (4) and (5) be
amended by adding language as shown:

(a) The purpose of this section is to serve as a guideline for the establishment of a
harmonious exterior building wall appearance for all the walls of a building that are
designed so as to create, enhance and promote a uniform, qualitative visual
environment throughout the City.

C. Materials other than those specifically outlined in paragraph (d)(2)B. hereof
shall be prohibited. Materials specifically prohibited include:

1. Concrete masonry units (CMU), such as block, pattern and fluted.

2 Tarred paper, tin, corrugated iron, porcelain clad and steel flat sheets.
3. Pressed or laminated wood products.
4

Painting of brick or facebrick.

4.-5. Similar products or materials.

page 29



ERANEV N

At a meeting of the Southgate Planning Commission calied to oréer by foseph Charaey an September 8,

2018 51 7:30 p.m. the following resolution wes offcrog:

Moved by Lamaos, supporied by Lcmerand, o forvward 1o Citr Couneil for 2pproval the
roposed ordinance change 10 Part Twelve, PiI; aning and Zoning Code, Section 1298,17
-] b & a7 H

Exterior Building Walj Materials (g) (2} Non-Feesidential Buiidings, C, MOTION APPROVED
UNANIMOUSLY,

i, Jaseph Charaey, Chairman ofthe Southgzio Planaiiiz Commission
i3 true, correct, and complete cepy ai s rasolution adspted by the
meeting he'd an Septambar 8, 2014,

. <10 hereby certify that the foregoing
Soulhgate Planning Commission ata

T

(2 4 4
..-:é..‘: = — 7 s i
—— gt

Y
Chaifman

¢z Plan Consultant, City Administrator, Butlding Departrnens, City Counii, Clart:, File, Attorneys

page 10
page 30



City of Southgate

Flanning Lommission Meeting
September 38,2014

This mecting of the Planning Commission was held in the iy unicipal Counci| O

11400 Dix-Toleds 1 lzhway, Southgate, Mickignn on
arder by Chairman loseph Charney, 21 7:30 o,

PRESENT: Anna Renaud, Joseph C‘hamcy, %]

Peier 1leagie, Ricic Laimos, Elzup

ALSO PRESENT: Council Menmber John Craziani, Plan Consultent 1aurg Kreps, Bui)

ambers,
Monday, September 8, 2014 and ealleq to

arie 1 lenegar, Tom Holme, Pairicia Anderson,
cth Ridenaur, Marey Lemerand

ding

Inspections Direcior Boh Cuasunova, City Allosney Fred T ranl;, City

.

Administrater Brandon Foumier
Minutes:

The first ordey of business is appraval of i mimines fron, the July 14, 201

neeline

Moved by Hegyio, Supported by Meneois, that fla minittes of the Ply
Meeting dated July 14, 2014 o APDIOVEd, nodting (hus

Lenerand were Doth excused a¢ this meeting, MO

Pulslic Hearines:
""__""—"'——-—_._.__a__

I. Rezoning request by Reverend-2; e Waike

4 Pianning Commission

Snning Comsmission
flizaboth Ridenour ang Marcy
TIOH

CNAPPROVED UNANIMOUSL Y,

-y

s eof Calvary Baptist Church, 15221 Cureka

Roud, resone from R- 13, One="umily 1 RO.1 Restricied Offico. {P(."OO.":»-ZO]-%).

tioved by Anderyen, supporicd by Ridenour, o ap
FCQeRT, o rezone frong R I to 125-1

MCTION APPRDVE UNANIMOUS Y.

et the Public Hearing for rezoning

Lone Calvary Baptise Chureh, 15223 Buveka Roag,

flan Consultan Kreps explained the applicant is TCQUESHIR 10 rezone the Calvary Baptist Churciy
Propesty frons R-113, One-Family 1o R0-1, Restriered Ofiice, in order o Lonvert the existing church

lacllity into an olfjee space for Arkay lncwer raie. They are recomiticnding approvy| ol the

rezoming, based on tie findimgs thai the strdanding s
coRtormance with the Misster Plan aad is aor RORETTY

fe ure primariiy commercial, and iy ip
to existing land yse paticrns,

Severend Billy Walker o Calvary Buprise Chureh, explained they have srown in the yeass. and are

s kong Tor s pew lucation o DCtier Sni thelr jused o

'tl:‘.':ii‘i;a in.

=

hey are very esciied abot the new businesy

Phamisg Commission Mig Sep s, E(H-‘@JBgE ii

Pape |

page 31



Moved by Arnderson, supparted by Lemerand, (g elose this Public Hearing, MOTION
APPROVED UNAMIMOUSLY.

Moved by Ridenour, supposrted by Anderson, to Fesommend the City Couneil approve the
rezoning requost by Revereng Billy Walker of Cujwy 7y Baptist © hureh, 25227 Eureka Road,

rezone from R-1B, Onc-F‘amil}' o RG-1, Resirictog Office. (PfﬂﬂE-Z‘(}!«!).

AVLES: Renand, Charney, tolme, Aetierson, fTeadie, Lames, i'-!ide:mur,
NAVS: Henegar (decision to YOte o based on numiber of Ve
MOTION APPROV £D,

Lemerang
rieles parked ot other Ioention
}

2. Proposed Qrdinance change 10 Part Twelve, Planning and Zoning Cade,

Section 1230 .3
Thoroughfare Service Districts,

Moved by Anderson, supporied by Hegyis, fo apen the Pablic Hearing for o proposed
vrdinance vliznge (o Pagr Twelve, Planning ang “uning Cods, Seetion 1280 -3, Theroughtare
Serviee Districts, MOTION ArpRoves UNARNIMOUSLY.

trx

Plan Consulim Kreps explained revisiong arz eing miade to Chapier 1230, haroughfire Serviee
Nistrict relaied to principal permitied yoes g uses permittod subiect o spegin) conditions, renaming,
it as Special Purpose Commercial Distifer,

Aoy public comments wire offered.

Moved by Lemerang, supported by Ridenour, o elnep his Public ritaring. MOTION
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.,

Moved by Renaud, suppiorted by Ridesonr, ‘o fpmyasg to City Counail for aporova] the
piropesed ordinanee change to Pare Tywelve, Pliniing and Zoning Code, Seetion 1280 C2
Fhoroughfive Serviee Qdistrices. Revisions wiil v snde and seat (o Boged Members for revieyw.
MOTION APPROVD UNANIMOUSLY.

3. Proposed Ordinapce charee 1o Pap Twelve, Plavning and Zoning

Code. Section 1298.17,
Euterior Building Wail Misigrialg, (2} Mer-Residential Buildings.

luved by Ridenour, subborted by i, m epes e Py

vrdinance change v Par Tweelve, ], ting andg donis ¢ Code, Section 129517 Exterior

LI VRN

thlie Uenring for 4 nreposed

Building Wali Maserialy (1 {2) Now-Resician, jui Luildings, C. po1ioN APPROVED
ENANIVOUSLY,

- = g T
iy Commission ivitg, Sep .‘;.. Z{H.f:f)ag{} LIV
e 2

page 32



Plan Consuliant Kreps explained the revisions are being made to Section 12

98.17, Exterior Building
Wall Malerials, for Nop- Residential Buildings, at ihe request ol the BZA.

No public commenis were offered.

Vioved by Lamos, supported by Heggie, to clase this Public Hearing. MOTION APPROVLD
UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved by Lamos, supposted by Lemuran, i forward to City Council for approval the
proposesd ordingnec change to Papt Twalye, Pianning ang Zoning Code, Section 1298.17

Exteriop Building Wall Materials (6) (2} Mon-Residentiag Buildings, C. MOTION APPROVED
T NANIMOUSLY,

Gfficialy? Reports: None

Carrespondenco: None

Old Business: None
=20 RUSIness:y

Mow Businoss:
A IS NSniess:

L. Vacation of MeCann right ol way *cated south of Goddard Road between 1-75 and Olg
Goddaurd. (PCO04-20143,

?lan Consultani Kreps explained the applicant, Mareo Salinas, 24263 Charles, Brownstown, M L is
submitting o pelition SCeXINE 10 vaculs the e ne-nall’ (172) of e remaining MeCann Streot right-
ar-way, und combine iy with ihe adjacent paice! i e west, The wesiermn one-hall'{1/2) of the
MeCamiy Sirect cight-of-way was vacaieg by Ciiv Council an March 18, 2009, and combineg with the
adjicent pateel 1 the aay

Moved by Riddenour, snpported by Renand, o forwasd 0 City Council for approval the
request, by Maren Salinas, 24263 Charies, Eriwnstown, M1, to vacace tije cast one-half' (1/2) of
the remaining MeCapa Streer right-ofsiay, sid combine iy with the adjacent pareel o the
west (PCOBE-2014). MOTION APPTRIQOVED UNANIMQUSLY,

Sdiournments
'—-—'——--._.._______

“oved by Ridenour, supporsed by Lawos, (it (hiy neeting of ;. Planning Commiission he
sdjourned ar 8:13 pam, NGTION APPROVE D VHANIMOUSLY.

+osep Chiamey

Clhinirman, Planning Cemmneion

ay
g

el Comnnasion M dep 82014

Pape 3

page i3

page 33



SOUTHGATE oIty CF
14400 DIX TOLEDD RD

SGUTHGATE, M1 481952509
ttentlon: Mlichelja Gendron

STATE OF MICHIZAN,
COUNTY oF WAYKE

The undarsignzg f_{:"‘ig ) 'f»-f.vw. S
Re/ehgis the principal eleri af The Wews
oM, published in the English fanguage
N&ws and inielligence of 5 Beneral character, which &
and the annsxed heretnis a Copy of =
of;

~Herdtd, thens

SOUTHGATE CITY o Sy

r

Published In the follow|ng editlon{s):

#3-Heralg U3/2s4q
sncrald cony 0L 243

ULRSWIheErgig. com? Q&723738

for the dissemination o ;

2ri2in owder, natice, sutlicaton or edverticamen

AFFIDEYES © FRUmE o SEEIVIE
4B West Hurg

n Styzet s Pontlae, M £5342

[ .
S il 2 nzing duly swors the

wsh:—::z-‘d.com, MEngwshersld,
2l or transmiitad
alfred NeWwsnAGars

c& Jully oy

p——
i SITY oF COUTHGATE
Hornins o PLALIC HEARING
TLease TARE  HoTom that Mere  wigy be o pyhigs
ontdugin! by (g Southigute Planalng: Cermizefon un
1

Siber Al R ar g DAL he Municinar Civitgiel}
N s Yolede Thigtway, Settlinie, Bichizan

sard hensing salt be e agider

Fuy L0 45iagte Fazatly
] .

3 nroughifase cyrrfea f

Sarclen [29ERT Liegis: Dadidlag

G2 are Graliulty |
Cliy 3rnty ey

Sinz end ordigine
iy Depps

+ Yoy SIBY DT e ihe
ofectinn: op Support .
Dugbding Depariment - g
£330 Beadieg Lo

tesignased NeaTing 1 wien Loyr
N TOEEEn]: 2hou]) be Flael In e
four houry e 10 thy tme ser e

. +
The uy ol Soithute Vi Wrevide auxiliary alds uqn ZeIviee
o infividuats wig) Alsabllite: ag he M2zling unen aqvancedq
iy or Southpste by w ar celiing: i Dedlging
Wil Dix Tolady Wighway, 5 ithaate, Mighins a3,

L3t ey

T JANICE M, FERENECZ, ity Clork
Scuthgatu, Sehinna

. Tublish ity e o4, 2054
AT .
5 Ly A S .
Sweta o the subscrined befora ma this O ahis .
N } Q T e
( 277 N ,-,c-:s r \ [4
} 7}'(.‘-‘3 12 .// Vool s 4’2_:..:-3510/"-. o

Motary Puhiic;yi-zate 0i Michlgan (.JF Ly
(]

Actingin ¢ nty of Wayne

- T N T bt Pogmyr g

e e oA

Cleniid:  g40703 Adlm: 33902z
i S S P i

20 Totak  $1i7.00

e

page 14
page 34



JOSEPH G.KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
Cliy Clerk KAREN E. CEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
X S DALE W. ZAMECK!
ity of Sonthgate PHILLIP 5. RACIH
NORMA J, WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator
Date: 11 December 2015
Re: Contract Modification; Grant Forgiveness Program

In 2011 Southgate received a grant of $61,169.92 to install an 8 kW electric generation systemn
that includes 32 panels on the roof of the Public Safety Building. The project is installed and
saves the City approximately $1,500.00 annually in electricity costs. As part of the grant
agreement the City repays the grant in an amount equal to 80% of the documented savings in
electric power billing annually. Under the current agreement it will take the City approximately
30 years to repay the balance of the grant funding.

The Grantor - the Michigan Suburbs Alliance, now known as the Southeast Michigan Regional
Energy Office (SEMREOQ) is offering the City a Grant Forgiveness Program by which the
balance of the grant would be reduced by 39.8%.

Under this contract modification Southgate will pay SEMREO 50% of the reduced contract
amount immediately, if approved, and the balance no later than July 15, 2016.

I recommend the City Council take advantage of the Grant Forgiveness Program by the
Southeast Michigan Regional Energy Office and authorize the Mayor and Clerk to execute all
necessary documents.

As always I look forward to your questions and comments.

Sincerely,

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator

page 35

14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHOATE 1017 A R 49103 « 724 38R0 « T4 V. 19,0 144 1414



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

23

31

32

3.3

ADDENDUM 2
TO THE GRANT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN METRO MATTERS, FORMERLY THE MICHIGAN SUBURBS ALLIANCE,

AND THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE

ARTICLE 1.
RECITALS

Metro Matters, formerly the Michigan Suburbs Alliance, (“Grantor”) and the City of Southgate,
MI (“Grantee”), together (the “Parties”) executed a Grant Agreement as of 2011 (“the
Agreement”).

The Agreement provided that the Grantor would provide Grantee funding for energy efficiency
and renewable energy projects, and when Grantee received those funds, Grantee would pay an
amount equal to the value of that funding based on eighty (80) percent of the energy costs savings
realized by the project based on annual kilowatt hours generated and valued against Grantee's
best eligible block rate for electricity for the year as determined by the Grantor.

The Grantee received such funding in an amount of $61,169.92 on 6/1/2011.

The Parties now wish to amend the Payment Schedule.

ARTICLE 2.
AMENDED PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Grantor wishes to accelerate the grant repayment schedule and is offering a GRANT
FORGIVENESS PROGRAM to the Grantee, modifying that repayment schedule agreed to in
the First Addendum to the original Grant Agreement.

Grantor is willing to reduce the remaining balance of $57,949.53 by 39.8 % leaving payoff
balance of $34,885.62; the Grantee will realize a savings of $23,063.91.

The Grantee wishes to take advantage of the proposed grant forgiveness program and will pay
50% of the reduced balance immediately after approval of this Addendum and the remaining 50%
no later than July 15, 2016.

ARTICLE 3.
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

This Addendum is hereby incorporated and made part of the Agreement.

The Agreement and Addendum shall continue is full force and effect and the duties and liabilities
of the Parties and all the terms, conditions, and provisions shall continue to be fully operative
until the amount specified, $34,868.80, in paragraph 2.2 of this Addendum has been paid in full.

This Addendum may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which shall constitute a
single executed copy of this Addendum.

page 36



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Addendum to be executed as of the date

set forth below:
Metro Matters

GRANTOR

Dated:

By:

GRANTEE

Approved as to substance:

Dated:

By:  Joseph G. Kuspa
Its: Mayor

Approved as to substance:

Dated:

By:  Janice M. Ferencz

Its: Clerk

, 2015

, 2015

, 2015

page 37



